


I received a mask survey for my students and was wondering what this survey is needed for?  What decisions 
are possibly being made with this survey?

I hope in the future Trustees are kept in the loop with hot topics issues so we can answer questions the 
community might have.

Best Regards,
Mary Bone   



Subject:
Date: Wed, 11 Aug 2021 20:44:11 -0500
From: Mary Bone <mary_bone@roundrockisd.org>
To: Danielle Weston <danielle_weston@roundrockisd.org>
Message-ID: <CAHnHX4qGwZNMr7Yqxd_C7DB8R0KCrkSn_DtsyrLwGqKfBQ84dw@mail.gmail.com>
MD5: b6c8f638fce776834aabba979183ba56

---------- Forwarded message --------- 
From: Doug Poneck <dponeck@escamillaponeck.com>
Date: Mon, Jul 19, 2021, 5:10 PM 
Subject: 4 of 6 
To: Mary Bone roundrockisd.org <mary bone@roundrockisd.org> 
Cc: Amy Weir roundrockisd.org <amy weir@roundrockisd.org> 

 

Sarah Oldmixon



Subject: Re: Press Release
Date: Fri, 13 Aug 2021 13:18:44 -0500
From: Danielle Weston <danielle_weston@roundrockisd.org>
To: Mary Bone <mary_bone@roundrockisd.org>
Cc: cosborn@statesman.com
Message-ID: <CAM7tBgS=4U+pkREHx8Zdkq1KAeGnD_YBQs=zCS95=JOjya1yhg@mail.gmail.com>
MD5: f13bfc535d75a366f55ff9e5617fe093

And here is a link to a media article which includes the reply statement from the 3 board officers and 
then a reply to that from me.   

https://texasscorecard.com/local/questions-surround-central-texas-school-district-as-superintendent-is-
accused-of-assault/

Danielle  Weston

On Fri, Aug 13, 2021 at 1:08 PM Mary Bone <mary bone@roundrockisd.org> wrote:

Please find Trustee Weston's and my press release attached.

I have copied Trustee Weston on this email for her records.

Best Regards,
Mary Bone   



Subject: Re: Thank you for contacting RRISD Board of Trustees. High Schooler’s thoughts on 
masks.

Date: Sun, 15 Aug 2021 16:55:46 -0500
From: Mary Bone <mary_bone@roundrockisd.org>
To:   Danielle Weston <danielle_weston@roundrockisd.org>
Message-ID: <CAHnHX4oiPAnYL2r_-PUx9ct1gWakA=LhSqQFWxpxhdn5p255rw@mail.gmail.com>
MD5: 7dbd870527e75945c0496dab6e6e2056

, 

Thank you for your articulate and data driven email!  We receive very few emails from students so your voice 
is very important to me in this debate.

I will continue to fight for mask choice so that ALL students can choose to do what is best for them.

Good luck on your first day of school Wednesday.  I hope you have an amazing year and don't hesitate to 
reach out to me or the whole board anytime.

Best Regards,
Mary Bone

On Sun, Aug 15, 2021 at 11:07 AM 'Sam B' via board of trustees@roundrockisd.org 
<board of trustees@roundrockisd.org> wrote:

Hello.

My name is  

I’m writing this email, because I’m concerned about the possibility of a mask mandate for RRISD 
schools. I think that the district should avoid a mask mandate(at least for high/middle school) and 
instead focus on encouraging masks and providing a virtual school option. Here is why:

1. The vast majority of high school & middle school students will already choose to wear a mask 
voluntarily. While a mask mandate may sway some to wear masks, it will also create a huge 
enforcement issue. I suspect that many students will be emboldened by the governor’s order to defy 
the mask mandate. This is going to cause a huge headache for teachers/administrators that have to 
enforce mask wearing, especially when we still don’t know if the mandates are legal.

2. Every single student and adult over the age of 12 has had access to a COVID Vaccine, and a third dose 
is being offered for those at risk. Kids are already at low risk. 4.2 million kids have tested positive for 
COVID, and only 0.008% of those have died. In fact, the 2018-2018 Flu Season was more deadly than 
COVID.

3. The University of Louisville conducted a study on the effectiveness of mask mandates. They 
concluded that mask mandates are “not  associated  with lower  total  cases  or lower  maximum  growth  
rates”(Source:  https://www.medrxiv.org/content/10.1101/2021.05.18.21257385v2)

4. Cloth  and other  non N95 masks  can make  the situation  worse,  as they  accumulate  moisture  which  
promotes  bacterial  growth  and other  nasty  stuff.  This  is especially  true  if they’re  not  worn properly,  
reused  without  washing,  or worn for long  periods  of time.(which  is a huge  problem  amongst  kids  of all 
ages),  but  can happen  regardless.  Several  of my teachers  told me that  they  had a fungal  infection  or 
bacterial  growth  on their  face  from prolonged  mask  use… despite  washing  the masks  daily.





Subject: Masks in Schools in defiance of Gov Abbott
Date: Thu, 12 Aug 2021 14:05:57 -0500
From: Danielle Weston <danielle_weston@roundrockisd.org>
To: "Bgravell@wilco.org" <Bgravell@wilco.org>
Cc: Mary Bone <mary_bone@roundrockisd.org>
Message-ID: <CAM7tBgTsMFfK+Vjq7zA7y4hSEdKhcSok_mv5t4oAiOkqMbN2gg@mail.gmail.com>
MD5: 95d237b06c93b3b1d3f363cd028bf11e

Hi Bill, Please read this article and then give me a call at your earliest convenience. I am turning my 
ringer on so that I will not miss your call.   

https://www.statesman.com/story/news/2021/08/11/austin-travis-county-covid-mask-mandate-
schools-public-buildings-defying-governor-greg-abbott-ban/8102456002/

Danielle Weston



Subject: Press Release from RRISD Trustees Weston and Bone
Date: Tue, 3 Aug 2021 18:40:55 -0500
From: Danielle Weston <danielle_weston@roundrockisd.org>
To: Danielle Weston <danielle_weston@roundrockisd.org>
Cc: Mary Bone <mary_bone@roundrockisd.org>
Bcc: jasmussen@texasscorecard.com, imitchell@thetexan.news
Message-ID: <CAM7tBgQXwyEbf++nW8dUw5U5yGbX=BWjMJFxdfr7SsgS8=DHWQ@mail.gmail.com>
MD5: 97148485ad55c9c0e47d280ccd4d1a65
Attachments: Bone Weston RRISD Press Release 8.3.2021(1).pdf 

Members of the media,  

Please see the attached press release regarding recent concerns circulating in the community about the 
new RRISD superintendent.  

Danielle Weston and Dr Mary Bone

RRISD Trustees elected in Nov 2020 



Subject: Press Release from RRISD Trustee's Weston & Bone
Date: Thu, 5 Aug 2021 12:13:23 -0500
From: Danielle Weston <danielle_weston@roundrockisd.org>
To: russ.boles@wilco.org
Cc: Mary Bone <mary_bone@roundrockisd.org>
Message-ID: <CAM7tBgRdipTER0O-kkc48x=ThGBSgbUh0e9LEVEHx2_TJ15OAw@mail.gmail.com>
MD5: 18d48704c0ba8225ac22dd65623ddf66
Attachments: Bone Weston RRISD Press Release 8.3.2021.pdf 

Russ, This was also sent to the other members of the Commissioners Court.  

Danielle Weston 



Subject: Press Release from RRISD Trustee's Weston & Bone
Date: Thu, 5 Aug 2021 12:15:08 -0500
From: Danielle Weston <danielle_weston@roundrockisd.org>
To: clong@wilco.org
Message-ID: <CAM7tBgS5+ufeBru=uHpJW3MmHhB+FcjHnn39qK+0z3XM2onf6Q@mail.gmail.com>
MD5: 39b805a52bb5d2306e216ca4bcab237c
Attachments: Bone Weston RRISD Press Release 8.3.2021.pdf 

 



Subject: Press Release from RRISD Trustee's Weston & Bone
Date: Thu, 5 Aug 2021 12:10:43 -0500
From: Danielle Weston <danielle_weston@roundrockisd.org>
To: Bgravell@wilco.org
Message-ID: <CAM7tBgRxckJrxYxqtjeeExrgRrU4pZbaLfKJdQd2JZuDtL7diw@mail.gmail.com>
MD5: f022c05017cac1053ff786c7bb79ebf2
Attachments: Bone Weston RRISD Press Release 8.3.2021.pdf 

 







Subject: Budget and Proposed Tax Posting
Date: Wed, 16 Jun 2021 22:07:12 -0500
From: Mary Bone <mary_bone@roundrockisd.org>
To: Danielle Weston <danielle_weston@roundrockisd.org>
Message-ID: <CAHnHX4oQQPGKq6mT-_KyVH5niTu-ei6bbHpQCKfPH+1ZfOq7xw@mail.gmail.com>
MD5: 3da39db1abd923bdccc1f28abc2459b9
Attachments: Published_budget_tax_rate.pdf 

Here is the required posting from June 5th Round Rock Leader. 

Mary 



Subject:
Date: Wed, 11 Aug 2021 20:43:37 -0500
From: Mary Bone <mary_bone@roundrockisd.org>
To: Danielle Weston <danielle_weston@roundrockisd.org>
Message-ID: <CAHnHX4q-wGBpHBBEtEL8qqaRHVxFx=y=fZ2o3WfRn74JnN+usA@mail.gmail.com>
MD5: 135d2ec61364146c2180c7dd93af281b
Attachments: doc01856720210719163237.pdf 

---------- Forwarded message --------- 
From: Doug Poneck <dponeck@escamillaponeck.com>
Date: Mon, Jul 19, 2021, 5:12 PM 
Subject:  
To: Mary Bone roundrockisd.org <mary bone@roundrockisd.org> 
Cc: Amy Weir roundrockisd.org <amy weir@roundrockisd.org> 

 





Subject: Fwd: 
Date: Wed, 11 Aug 2021 20:44:22 -0500
From: Mary Bone <mary_bone@roundrockisd.org>
To: Danielle Weston <danielle_weston@roundrockisd.org>
Message-ID: <CAHnHX4oeSJe9qyWD_-NB7JBC0SM_p56dHOnX4YA_MRb5mBpE4A@mail.gmail.com>
MD5: 8ed4102a6543779016e244b46bd7968e
Attachments: doc01856120210719161131.pdf 

---------- Forwarded message --------- 
From: Doug Poneck <dponeck@escamillaponeck.com>
Date: Mon, Jul 19, 2021, 5:07 PM 
Subject:  
To: Mary Bone roundrockisd.org <mary bone@roundrockisd.org> 
Cc: Amy Weir roundrockisd.org <amy weir@roundrockisd.org> 

 



Subject: All Hands on Deck
Date: Thu, 12 Aug 2021 22:00:07 -0500
From: Danielle Weston <danielle_weston@roundrockisd.org>
To: "Bgravell@wilco.org" <Bgravell@wilco.org>, Mary Bone 

<mary_bone@roundrockisd.org>,  "clong@wilco.org" <clong@wilco.org>, 
"cmorgan@roundrocktexas.gov" <cmorgan@roundrocktexas.gov>,  "comm3@wilco.org" 
<comm3@wilco.org>, "dhobbs@wilco.org" <dhobbs@wilco.org>,  
"kristinstevens@roundrocktexas.gov" <kristinstevens@roundrocktexas.gov>,  
"mattbaker@roundrocktexas.gov" <mattbaker@roundrocktexas.gov>,  
"michellely@roundrocktexas.gov" <michellely@roundrocktexas.gov>, 
"paul.leal@wilco.org" <paul.leal@wilco.org>,  "reneflores@roundrocktexas.gov" 
<reneflores@roundrocktexas.gov>,  "russ.boles@wilco.org" <russ.boles@wilco.org>

Message-ID: <CAM7tBgRD0sv6eTX3dt0i++C-BVzfFHBk-d2AF-p9cojXkpnd5g@mail.gmail.com>
MD5: b707cd4ac2cdeb96e48e314784a6f1be
Attachments: image_6487327.JPG 

Fellow elected Republicans in Williamson County and the City of Round Rock,  
 

I write to you to inform you that our school district is under attack from individuals in pursuit of 
lawlessness. Trustee Mary Bone and I need reinforcements. We need your help. 

No doubt you have read that Dallas ISD, Houston ISD and Austin ISD have decided to defy Gov Abbott‘s 
executive order GA-38 (dated 29 Jul 2021) which prohibits any government entity from imposing a 
mask requirement. As you know, executive orders have the force of law.  

This morning at 9:30 AM, Mary and I received a notice that a RRISD board of trustees meeting has been 
called by board president, Amy Weir, for 5:30 PM on Monday, 16 August 2021. The email we received 
states the following as the reason for the meeting: 

“Due to the conflicting mandates by the state and local governments and the TROs that are being 
fought in court right now we will need to have a meeting on COVID protocols.”  

We have no doubt that this meeting has been set to call for a vote to join those rogue school districts 
and impose a mask mandate in Round Rock ISD which sits in your city and county. I am not aware of 
any other time that our school district or city or county government has called a meeting to 
contemplate violating the law. Mary and I cannot properly address this alone. We need all hands on 
deck. 

We need you and so do our students and community. 

Interestingly, the posted agenda item for the meeting uses this vague wording “Fall 2021 Covid-19 
Health and Safety Protocols.” The item is posted such that the board is empowered to take action to 
vote on a mask mandate. I have attached a screenshot of the agenda to this email. 

We need you to email the school board and superintendent (board of roundrockisd.org) and share 
your thoughts on this. We need you to alert the media. We need you to show up to the meeting and 
explain the importance of lawful governance to the trustees during public comments. We also need 
your help in preparing for how to move forward in the event that a majority (4 of 7) trustees vote to 
violate the law and unleash chaos in our city and county. The Travis County Judge and Austin Mayor 
have decided to fuel the chaos and have both issued their own mask mandates for schools.  Nine of 55 
RRISD campuses are in those jurisdictions. Those elected leaders have stepped forward to support the 
unlawful mask mandate put forward by AISD. Those elected officials are now on the field and fully 
participating.  

What is at stake? The physical and mental health of our youth and the preservation of law and order. 
Our community deserves stability and predictability… Especially for our children. Parents need to know 
that our schools are places where the law and parental rights are respected. Now is not a time to blend 
in with the wallpaper and hope nobody notices. Now is the time to step forward and stand for what is 
right and to protect our children. 

I spoke to Mayor Craig Morgan and County Judge Bill Gravell earlier today and shared all of this with 
them. Mary and I spend much of our time attending numerous Republican club meetings in the area. 
Everywhere we go citizens see what we are doing and they ask what they can do to help. People are 





Subject: Fwd: 
Date: Wed, 11 Aug 2021 20:43:55 -0500
From: Mary Bone <mary_bone@roundrockisd.org>
To: danielle_weston@roundrockisd.org
Message-ID: <CAHnHX4rRP-ZQLpsXed-D7n1Rdh2LAR2bYCeizO9sVqLw0-eXWw@mail.gmail.com>
MD5: 88981397ec69fb9b1b5aef826e3795b6
Attachments: doc01856220210719161155.pdf 

---------- Forwarded message --------- 
From: Doug Poneck <dponeck@escamillaponeck.com>
Date: Mon, Jul 19, 2021, 5:11 PM 
Subject:  
To: Mary Bone roundrockisd.org <mary bone@roundrockisd.org> 
Cc: Amy Weir roundrockisd.org <amy weir@roundrockisd.org> 

 

Sarah Oldmixon



Subject: Re: All Hands on Deck
Date: Fri, 13 Aug 2021 13:03:38 -0500
From: Mary Bone <mary_bone@roundrockisd.org>
To: Danielle Weston <danielle_weston@roundrockisd.org>
Cc: "Bgravell@wilco.org" <Bgravell@wilco.org>, "clong@wilco.org" <clong@wilco.org>,  

"cmorgan@roundrocktexas.gov" <cmorgan@roundrocktexas.gov>, "comm3@wilco.org" 
<comm3@wilco.org>,  "dhobbs@wilco.org" <dhobbs@wilco.org>,  
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

Message-ID: <CAHnHX4o+028h7xyHAdkZtuLQ4rFEujHiTC+frF4XKtwaDR=Nmw@mail.gmail.com>
MD5: 862acb49b24a9e0e08e4b336b0c6ead7

Danielle,  

Thank you for the articulate email that sums up what we need from our fellow elected officials.

Elected officials, 

Danielle and I need your HELP to protect the almost over 46,000 students of Round Rock ISD.  These 
students and their families are also constituents of those of you we have copied on this email.  These 
students and families also need your help.  Just as the political grandstanding the Mayor of Austin and Judge 
stepped up to help AISD we need YOU to step up to help RRISD families.  

ALL we need is public statements of assurance that the City of Round Rock and Williamson County stand 
with the Texas law and Governor of Texas, this seems like a simple thing to ask.  We need to know that our 
elected City and County officials will use all taxpayer resources to protect our families from lawlessness.  

We understand school politics are not glamorous but we are on the frontlines of protecting the most 
treasured population in our community, our children. If our elected officials will not stand up with us to 
protect the rights of this population then what will you stand up for?

We attend many meetings where elected officials over and over again state that School Board Trustees are on 
the front lines, well we are needing to call up your help to support the front lines in this issue.  We asked 
some of you in the spring to help with issues and rights of students and didn't receive any help.  This time I 
will not forget and stay silent about those that choose to help and those that use excuses or stay silent about 
helping children from lawlessness.  ALL we are asking is for you, elected officials, to speak up that you are 
going to use all your authority to uphold the current Texas law and stand with our Texas Governor and 
Attorney General.

If you have any questions please don't hesitate to reach out.  I know I have met many of you and look 
forward to working and meeting those of you I haven't had the opportunity to meet. We need your help. 
Please don't fail our families and students by staying silent.  Collaborative government is not only expected 
but demanded by our constituents, this is a great time to show our community how we can work together 
for their best interest.

Finally I ask in advance that you understand the urgency and seriousness of this situation, not for Danielle 
and I, but for our families. I pray the tone of this email is not too harsh and that your hearts are open to the 
pure intentions and emotion that this email was written with to protect our students. Our shared 
constituents are needing us to work together and pleading for our help, the future of our City and County 
hinge on our children's education. 

Best Regards,
Mary Bone
(



On Thu, Aug 12, 2021 at 10:00 PM Danielle Weston <danielle weston@roundrockisd.org> wrote: 
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
watching and paying attention to which of their elected leaders is doing the heavy lifting and leading. 
Mary and I are fearless and smart. We are also in the minority on the school board. We cannot do this 
by ourselves. 

For reasons unknown to Mary and I, RRISD has declined to pursue the more prudent path that Leander 
ISD, Georgetown ISD’s and Pflugerville ISD have chosen. All of those districts have wisely issued 
statements that they will be abiding by governor Abbott’s executive order and that masks will be 



optional in their school districts. None of them have called for a meeting on the subject. 

We are on the side of the law and the angels. We need your help to protect our children and our 
community from those who seek to sow chaos and lawless rebellion.  You can reach me at my number 
below or via email.  We look forward to letting folks know everywhere we go that you were there when 
it mattered. 

Danielle Weston





Subject: Re: All Hands on Deck
Date: Fri, 13 Aug 2021 14:05:35 -0500
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
<reneflores@roundrocktexas.gov>,  "russ.boles@wilco.org" <russ.boles@wilco.org>, 
Mackenzie.Kelly@austintexas.gov

Message-ID: <CAM7tBgR6LaLoznhX9qhXS+_dhrxrbB5-5p33SDkcVzSvBr_P-w@mail.gmail.com>
MD5: 6b9450368e498842aa9ef4a7554b2a03
Attachments: image_6487327.JPG 

I am now looping Mackenzie Kelly into this email. The situation is escalating and requires action from 
you, our fellow elected leaders.   
 

The WCCHD (Williamson County and Cities Health District)...a governmental apparatus that you all have 
reps on and taxpayers pay for, just published their recommendation that all  persons on all school 
campuses of all ages and at all times wear a mask.  

https://www.wcchd.org/news detail T4 R109.php?fbclid=IwAR06Y7GyVTBCGUP850og0FNw sLpEtnc
dtT5OwDZ4fnHzwagtjRmlJSZMM4

In reading the comments of this post on their official, government Facebook page, most of the 
comments are cheering this "recommendation" as fuel that will push school districts to defy Gov 
Abbott's GA-38 and impose a universal mask mandate onto children. The WCCHD has no elected 
officials leading it that I know of. What kind of oversight is being exercised over this entity? Who do 
they answer to?

In addition, this morning on KXAN's Facebook page, they live streamed a panel of TEN Democrat 
elected officials in our area and around the state who are publicly advocating that mask mandates be 
imposed in defiance of Gov Abbott's GA-38 to impose universal mask mandates in schools and 
elsewhere. You can watch the livestream for yourself.  

The speakers were: 

1. Dallas Co Judge, Clay Jenkins

2. Harris Co Attorney, Christain Menefee

3. Houston ISD trustee, Anne Sung

4. San Antonio Alliance Education Union Pres, Alejandra Lopez

5. Travis Co Judge, Andy Brown

6. San Antonio City Council person, Terry Castillo

7. El Paso County Commissioner, David Stout

8. Waco City Council person, Kelly Palmer

9. Denton City Council person, Deb Armintor

10. Austin City Council person, Greg Cesar

A full blown rebellion and rejection of the law is here. Governmental organizations (like the WCCHD) 
are being leveraged. Many elected Democrats are stepping forward publicly encouraging chaos and 
lawlessness. 

It's time for our leaders (you) to step forward. There is no "lane" to stay in. Now is the time for 
leadership and courage.   



Danielle 

On Fri, Aug 13, 2021 at 1:03 PM Mary Bone <mary bone@roundrockisd.org> wrote:

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



618.670.4739



Subject: Re: All Hands on Deck
Date: Sun, 15 Aug 2021 16:44:18 -0500
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

Message-ID: <CAHnHX4oRyYWu0fT8rgG7ff42R=wQC2f-WZ6HGxFNCPiMkC3DzQ@mail.gmail.com>
MD5: 874d94bbaa33b66fab94e40da0653019

All -

Just wanted to check-in and see if you are going to take a stand like your counterparts south or if you are 
going to stay silent with regards to forcing schools to go against Governor Abbotts orders on not requiring 
masks?  We have not received one reply to our original email as far as I am aware, not one. 

As a citizen of both the City of Round Rock and Williamson county I need to understand where you all are 
on this topic?  Silence would say you are on the side of requiring masks and going against the Governors 
orders, is that where you are?   I know it may seem like a strange day when you have to speak up for 
following the law but that day has come.   I implore you all to speak up.  

If you have questions on this issue please don't hesitate to reach out.  I know Danielle has reached out to 
some of you personally but if you are not aware of the urgency of this issue please feel free to call me.

Best Regards,
Mary Bone

On Fri, Aug 13, 2021 at 2:05 PM Danielle Weston <danielle weston@roundrockisd.org> wrote:

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






